AGENDA MATERIAL

Melissa Whitnﬂ mTE._&LLLQH ITEM mﬁﬁé;d.?
From: - Jane Qrient

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 10:07 AM

To: Melissa Whitney

Subject: Re: agendaitems 6 and 7
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thank you, Melissa. As we discussed, | meant to comment on Digital Inclusion week “";5
| appreciate your alertness and attention to detail .a;
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From: Jane Orient TE;;
Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2024 8:10 PM o %1«;
To: Districtl <Districtl@pima.gov>; District2 <District. 2@p|ma gov>; District3 <d|str|ct8@mma gov>; Districtd e

<District4@pima.gov>; District5 <DistrictS@pima.gov>; COB_mall < mail@pim
Subject: agenda items 6 and 7

Al can be a wonderful tool, and all should be allowed to use it. But we do not want to BE USED BY IT to
consolidate central control of our lives. Remember that If a product is "free" to you, you ARE the
product. Your info is used to achieve marketing, ideological, or control goals.

Tucson cannot be a "15-minute city." We cherish wide-open spaces and do not want to be forced to live
inthe pod. There may be a doctor within 15 minutes of me, but the one | trust is 45 minutes away. And
15 minutes by what means? Some of us can't walk a block in 15 minutes. And to walk or bike in Tucson
with the crime and impaired drivers may be suicidal.

Why would we care about Arizona having a "global impact"? The BoS is supposed to serve its citizens,
‘not some global authority. Nothing we can do can affect climate, but the regulations imposed on the

pretext of improving global weather 50 years from now can destroy prosperity and health for Arizonans
now and for years.
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Jane M. Orient, MD
Jane M, Orient, MD





